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$hg Report #278
Z Calderon/Photcgraph 

Cuban Consulate Mexico

'■ MEMORANDUM FOR THE RE

- V SUBJECT:, General: AMM$ 
' Specific:^ L^isa^

•7'

£

11 March 1965 
f ^LX-2487,

‘ 1. On 9 February 1S85J'S^MMUG/1 identified a
; photograph of Luisa RODRIGUEZ Calderon, who he stated
; had been connected with the DGI (Directdrio General de 

Inteligencia) and the former Secretary ofthe Young Com-
> muhists in the Cuban Ministry of Exterior Commerce.

According to AMMUG/1, the Cuban Government thought
? RODRIGUEZ had been recruited by the United States 

Government while in Mexico so she was recalled to Cuba,
. • AMMUG/1 was not sure of the detai^: but recalled something 

---- -s.—.---------------------i x >from an American.
about ah American - 

to have made a 
sociated in some

/I did not know

, concerning her having received a 1 
; , farther, AM?ZIUG/1 recalled sog^ 

< student who visited Cuba who w| 
recruitment pitch to RODRZGiU& 
manner with a pitch made t^hei 
the source of these alleged^)£tet

2. This photogra^rts , le surveillance of the . v 
Cuban Consulate in fSexW was taken from Film 
No. 293, Photograph d December 1963.- r - ,

' 3. WH/C/RR/OS Comment: The photograph of Luisa
CALDERON Carralero (201-734274) attached to HMMA-21612 
was compared to the aforementioned photograph with the 
result that both photos seem to be identiSfx^.
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